

SUMMARY OF PENDING ACTIONS for TM89

February 18, 2020, 10am

FM87-3: The Standing Committee for Standards and Processes should discuss about document license and propose which kind of license can be included in IVOA documents.

TM88-1: BM will follow up via email with exec to finalize the radio astronomy interest group.

TM88-2: CC will follow up with Y. Grange about NL becoming an IVOA member.

TM88-4: CA send feedback from ADASS to exec on agreement about interop meetings

TM88-8: PD will summarize the discussion on GitHub and send this back to exec and TCG